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1796 Crown to Henry Windecker

1802 Henry Windeclker +to David Cowene
Dec. 2 navid Cowan to Tenjemin Hardison
1802 except 2 acres on N,E. Corner

Oct., 21  Benjamin Hardison % wife to Alexander Douglas
1806 125 acres, 3 roods %6 purchascs ﬁf468
41st.% 2nd Con, lot 2 part of.
moﬁ%age held by John Yule executor of Wm. Yule
the father of lrse. Alexander Douglas JTe



‘ THE DOUGLAS CANNON:::

In the late 1860's Cyrus Dean , who later became Captain
of the Ferry the Hope, dug up an old cannon from the riverbed in front
of the old Lewis House at the foot of Catherine St. It belonged to the
American forces and no doubt was used in the war of 1812. It was given
to the Douglas fam®'v, who used it as a hitching post,in front of thefr
home on Niagara Sc. It remained there till the home was demolished in
1936. It was aquired by the Frontier Branch # 71 of the Canadian Legion.
They had the old cannon cleaned and in¥,turn presented it to the Buffalo

Historical Society. It was moved to the 1812 Cemetery in the Town: of
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DOUGLAS: ¢

Feb. 22nd.

1804«

1846

baptilzed.

baptisged

baptized

born

Rev. Addison married Alexander Douglas and
Margaret De Mille.

Alexander Douglas, son of Alexander and
Margaret De.Mille

Juhn Douglas son of Alexander Douglas and

Margaret De Mille

"William Douglas son of Alexander Douglas

and Agnes (Yule) his wife.

Dec. 23rd. 1845 . sponsors at Baptism:::
John Anderson , Margaret Hamilton, & john Jule.

( records from the "Ontario Register" Vol. 1 Nov.3rd. 1968.

The sister of Agnes Douglas was Helen Yule , from Chambl._y

When 24 years of age Rev. John Anderson took charge of
St. Paul*s Fort Erie. After eight years as Missonery

priest,

he married Helen Yule.



